

Meeting Minutes

Western Piedmont Intergroup



Intergroup Meeting – January 4th, 2016

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Kerry W. (Intergroup Chairperson). 11 Groups were represented, 7 votes needed for Quorum.

Attendees Present:

Kerry W. (Chairperson), Lincoln Group
Donnie M., (Secretary), Denver Group
Pat M., At a Convenient Time
Tony I., Conscious Contact
Frank C, Conscious Contact
Frank T., Uptown Group
Joel C., (Treatment Centers), New Hope Group
Billy W., 4th Dimension
Ron S. (Website), Shelby Group
Patty S. (Treasurer), Happy Crazies
Jeremy F., Steerage to Captain's Table
Rick P., Steerage to Captain's Table
Mark H., Keep Coming Back

Groups not represented:

Keep it Simple
Friday High Noon
Turn Around Tuesday
Forest City Group
High Noon Meeting (Rutherfordton)
Acceptance Group (Serenity Club)
Tolerance and Acceptance
Noon Meeting (Serenity Club)
12 & 12 Group (Serenity Club)
Shelby Group
Mountaineer Group
Primary Purpose
Heart to Heart
Sisters in Sobriety
Stepping Stone
Seven & Seven Group
Cupp Group
Mount Holly Group
Basics Too
Dallas Group
Daily Reflections
Happy Crazies
Rankin Lake Group
Weekend Startup Group
In God's Care

Western Piedmont Intergroup
621 E. Second Ave., Suite 11
Gastonia, NC 28055

Cherryville Group
Breakfast Meeting
Grupo Nuevo Amanecer (New Dawn Group)
Living Sober
Saint Michael's Group

Approval of Minutes:

Minutes from the December meeting were presented and approved.

Reports:

Secretary's Report:

Report: December Minutes read and approved.

Discussion: Donnie M. provided a binder of historical documents for Intergroup Meetings, binder is on shelf

Motions: Pat M. (Miss Pat) made motion to accept Secretary Report

Second: Joel C. second

Approve: Motion carried unanimously

Treasurer's Report:

Report: Patty S. gave Treasurer's report. Report indicated that we received \$480.00 in group contributions in December, we had \$201.50 in literature sales. Bills paid were: Rent (350.00), Phone (\$263.38), Literature (\$285.41), Office Supplies (\$39.75), and an \$8.00 service charge at the bank. Funds on hand are as follows: Checking balance: \$474.01, Savings Balance: \$1506.94.

Discussion: Patty S. provided a report that for 2014 and 2015 group contributions (down 23%).

Motions: Frank T. made motion to accept Treasurer's Report,

Second: Tony I. second

Approve: Motion carried unanimously.

Office Manage Report:

Report: No report this month

Motions:

Second:

Approve:

Website Report:

Report: Ron S. gave report and indicated that the website is now viewable on Mobile devices. Schedule has been updated and placed on website.

Discussion: None

Motions: Donnie M. made motion to accept Website Report.

Second: Pat M. (Miss Pat) second

Approve: Motion carried unanimously.

Correction Facilities Report:

Report: No report this month.

Discussion: Jeremy asked for requirements to get in treatment centers, Todd T. mentioned he carries a meeting into the Spindale prison. Patty S. discussed the Kings Mtn Hospital having a meeting through Phoenix Services. Jeremy mentioned about having an H&I service for treatment facilities. Donnie M. told Jeremy to speak with Pat M. for Corrections information.

Motions:

Second:

Approve:

Western Piedmont Intergroup
621 E. Second Ave., Suite 11
Gastonia, NC 28055

Unity Report:

Report: No report for the month.

Discussion: We need to look for another Unity Chair for the Intergroup.

Motions: None

Treatment Center Report:

Report: Joel C. gave report that everything was going well the last meeting they had lasted 1 ½ hours. People are being receptive to them and wanting to talk.

Discussion: None

Motions: Donnie M. made motion to accept Treasurer's Report,

Second: Billy W. second

Approve: Motion carried unanimously.

Old Business:

Discussion was made to still conduct the Intergroup Inventory.

Further discussion was made to being making a talking paper for Intergroup Reps to use at meetings to talk about Intergroup Mission.

New Business:

Chairman Kerry W. received a letter of resignation from Rodney S.

Patty S. discussed Unity Day in June and would be planning that. She will get in touch with South Minister Church to secure that location.

Discussion was made to ask groups for contributions to offset the cost of Unity Day.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:30 p.m.